



MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 9, 2026

TO: City of Amesbury Planning Board

PROJECT: Renovations/Alterations to the Frank Todd House at
14 Maple Street, Amesbury, MA 01913

REGARDING: Revisions to Drawing Set

The following is a brief list of revisions made to the drawing set since the 11-13-25 Planning Board submission:

1. **A0.0 Proposed Architectural Site Plan** – Optional 2-Car garage footprint shown, fence locations and description added, further refinements/detailed added relative to hardscape.
2. **A0.1 Landscape Plan** – Landscape plan has been added, this was not part of the original submission.
3. **A2 Street Elevation** – Colors added. Architectural style of new house 14B Maple changed to a Victorian.
4. **A3-A6 14A Elevations** – Decorative shingles added to gable ends.
5. **A8-A9 14B Elevations** – Architectural style of new house changed to a Victorian.
6. **A10 Garage Elevations** – Elevations for optional 2-Car Garage added.